From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Bcec:

Redacted

5/14/2014 3:26:59 PM
'tbd@cpuc.ca.gov' (jbd@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7);
'skh@cpuc.ca.gov' (skh@cpuc.ca.gov)Redacted

Redacted

Subject: PAS 55 Event on May 27 (afternoon)

Hello Joan —

Can you please let us know if Commissioner Florio is available to attend a PAS 55
event on the afternoon is May 27. | don’t have the details at this time but we will let
you know when we have it.

I will be out of the office starting tomorrow, so can you please work with |Redacted
in my absence.

Thank you.

Redacted

Executive Assistant to Brian K. Cherry

VP, Regulatory Relations

Redacted
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